WEST VIRGINIA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

Division of Highways
1900 Kanawha Boulevard East * Building Five « Room 110
Charleston, West Virginia 25305-0430 « (304) 558-3505
Byrd E. White, I11
Secretary of Transportation/
Commissioner of Highways

March 4, 2020
Jimmy Wriston, P. E.
Deputy Secretary/
Deputy Commissioner
MEMORANDUM
TO: ALL DISTRICT ENGINEERS/MANAGERS
DC
FROM: RONALD L. STANEVICH, P. E.
DIRECTOR

MATERIALS CONTROL, SOILS AND TESTING DIVISION

SUBJECT: ADDENDUM NUMBER ONE TO THE COMMERCIAL AGGREGATE SOURCE

LIST DATED JANUARY 31. 2020.

This Memo is being sent out as an addendum to the Approved List for Commercial Aggregate

Sources dated January 31, 2020.

The list of sources checked under Article 703.2 of the 2020 Construction Manual for Quality

Control of Commercial Sources. These lists are updated every three months and subject to change
with addenda as needed.

SOURCE TYPE REPORT
CODE COMPANY PRODUCING SITE MATERIAL NUMBER

MCS3.01.704 Mt. Cydonia Fayetteville, PA F. Agg-Silica Sand 2000801

For additional information and instructions, see original List of Commercial Sources

dated January 31, 2020.

http://transportation.wv.gov/higshways/mest/Documents/2020%20APL/Aggregate/C

DLST01312020.pdf

Should you have any questions or require additional information, feel free to contact

Mr. David Matics of this Division at 304-414-6634.

RLS:Me

cc:

DM - (Mance, Thapa, Valleau); DC — (Simms)

E.E.O./AFFIRMATIVE ACTION EMPLOYER



